From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 6/4/2012 8:12:02 PM
To: Redacted

Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Billing

We are due Aug 26, so it may be awhile before we are back there. That said, enjoy Hawaii
with the family. And by the way, | muster pretty well |

From: Redacted

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 08:01 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Billing

Whoops. Will miss you at SR end of July. Going to Hawaii with some of the family for two weeks. Will
not get to SR until mid-August. And, congrats of the pregnancy. | was beginning to have doubts on
your ability to muster, but was obviously wrong.

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Mon 6/4/2012 6:45 PM
To:|Redacted |

Subject: Re: Billing

Thanks. I will get this consolidated and make sure you aren't billed for gas at Sea Ranch. BTW -
my very pregnant wife and I will be at the Ranch for a week at the end of July. If you and are
there, we'd love to have you over.

From: Peevey, Michael R. [mailto:michael.peevey@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 06:11 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Billing

As you may recall, | get a consolidated bill from PG&E for the properties we own at|Redacted
and Sacramento. We just bought my daughter’'s home in SF (draw any conclusions you wish from this
fact) and would like to have it added to our existing consolidated bill. Our account number is:

The SF address is:|Redacted . Thanking you in advance. My best.
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